Jacobson, Sean M.

From: Hale, JT <JT.Hale@kimley-horn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:21 PM

To: Jacobson, Sean M.; Meza, Miranda; ACOLE@ORISONHOLDINGS.COM

Subject: RE: PP24-0006 RM Squared Industrial Park 1st DAT review available to view/download
Sean,

Let this email serve as an official request for an extension on PP24-0006.
Thank you,

JT Hale, PE, MBA

Kimley-Horn | 6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210, Frisco, Texas 75034

Main: 972 335 3580 | Direct: 469 949 9044 | Cell: 469 610 6220
Professional Engineer: TX, AR

Connect with us: LinkedIn | Facebook | Instagram | Kimley-Horn.com

From: Jacobson, Sean M. <Sean.Jacobson@cityofdenton.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 9:28 AM

To: Hale, JT <JT.Hale@kimley-horn.com>; Meza, Miranda <miranda.meza@cityofdenton.com>;
ACOLE@ORISONHOLDINGS.COM

Subject: RE: PP24-0006 RM Squared Industrial Park 1st DAT review available to view/download

T,
Excellent! Yes, no additional fees for submittal after extension or withdrawal. Glad you asked!

Best,
Sean

Sean Jacobson

Associate Planner

Department of Development Services | Planning Division
401 N Elm St., Denton, TX 76201

Office: (940) 349-8584 | Fax: (940) 349-7707
www.cityofdenton.com/landdevelopment
https://goo.gl/maps/EUce2WvahVW6cTXU7

DENTON
Please help us improve your service by taking a 2 minute survey.

**Effective January 1, 2023, all development projects must submit a Tree Preservation Plan (TPP) application. The
TPP is a separate application that is to be submitted with the Zoning Compliance Plan (multi-family and commercial)
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